
Council Meeting Minutes - March 5, 2002

file:///C|/Users/mike.lebeau/Documents/fairlawn/2002CouncilMinutes/Mar052002.htm[1/3/2013 4:35:54 PM]

BUDGET MEETING OF MARCH 5, 2002

Mayor Ganz called the meeting to order at 6:05 p.m.. Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski read the statement of compliance with the
Open Public Meetings Act.

PRESENT: Mayor Ganz, Councilmember Amato, Councilmember Caan, Deputy Mayor Etler and Deputy Mayor Weinstein. 

Also present: Manager Sacks, Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski, CFO Eccelston and Attorney Lustgarten.

Mayor Ganz noted that CFO Eccelston distributed a summary of the changes the Council made to date. He felt there were other
changes that should be on that list. CFO Eccelston will review the list.

Police - Captains Sudol and Serrao, Lieutenant Rose and Officer Cannici were present. The Council reviewed each line item. 

Acquisition of Police Vehicles - The correct figure is $148, 951 provided that they order the six vehicles by June 1. Mayor Ganz
read from the state contract list which showed the vehicles at a lower price. He wondered why they could not purchase six Chevy
Impalas. Lt. Rose explained that the price in the budget includes the ancillary things that must be done to the car. The State
contract is just the package car. He thought they would only save about $1,000 if they went to the Chevy. It is a smaller car and
the equipment they will move is for the Crown Victoria so they would have to replace some items that would not fit into the Chevy.
The cars they plan to replace all have high mileage. They have hour meters on the cars that show that they have 100,000 engine
hours. They maximize the use of the cars by moving them into other departments. Five marked cars will be replaced. The cost of
maintenance increases when the cars are not replaced. 

Police - 

Office Supplies - This line item was reduced by $1,000.

New Department Equipment - This line item was reduced to $3,500.

Department Equipment Maintenance - This line item was reduced to $1,000.

Special - This line item included $2,000 for software and $22,000 for the mounted unit. Deputy Mayor Weinstein thought that since
this is a very tight budget year, the timing for a mounted unit was not right. Councilmember Amato thought the primary purpose for
a mounted unit was crowd control. He did not think there was a significant need for a mounted unit. Mayor Ganz pointed out that
the Council received a detailed memo on this matter specifying the uses and need. Councilmember Amato noted that he did quite
a bit of his own research and discovered that it is expensive to have a mounted unit. It is not maintenance free. Councilmember
Caan stated that although there were some positive things in the report, he did not think Fair Lawn was the place for a mounted
unit. Aside from a public relations function, he did not think it was something they could afford. Deputy Mayor Etler first thought it
might be a valuable tool for the Police Department, but he could not find any reason to support it.

The consensus was to take the mounted unit out of the budget. CFO Eccelston indicated that he will cut the other expenses
contained in the capital budget relating to the mounted unit. Manager Sacks advised that no money was spent on the proposal.

Capital

POL 9.03 - Typewriters - These are needed for forms. Officer Cannici advised that the typewriters purchased last year had memory
and drives. 

POL 9.19 - Carbines - Capt. Sudol explained that $3,400 is for five additional carbines. There are five in the cars now. He would
add four more in the cars and have one at the range for training. Typically they have five cars on the road each shift, although at
times six or seven cars are on the road. It is a safety factor. The firepower is needed in today's world. He felt that ten was an
adequate number for the size of the Department. He will not be asking for more next year.

POL 9.20 - Rechargeable Lantern - Capt. Serrao explained that it is safer for the officers if the lighting is better. Deputy Mayor
Etler thought it was too expensive. Lt. Rose explained that these lights have 50-70,000 candlepower. It is a significantly brighter
light, has a larger beam and has a longer life span. A standard non chargeable mag light has about 5,000 candlepower.
Councilmember Amato asked to see the documentation.

POL 9.21 - Binoculars - Capt. Serrao explained that he would like to purchase four pairs of binoculars for surveillance. They only
own one pair and that one is 25 years old. They have never purchased any type of surveillance equipment.



Council Meeting Minutes - March 5, 2002

file:///C|/Users/mike.lebeau/Documents/fairlawn/2002CouncilMinutes/Mar052002.htm[1/3/2013 4:35:54 PM]

POL 9.22 - Tools - These are Truckman tools (mini pry bars) that will be put in every car. Only 22 are needed instead of the 26
requested.

POL 9.25 - Weapons - Mayor Ganz asked if they could phase in the purchase of the weapons. Capt. Sudol explained that the
ones they are carrying are state of the art purchased in 1991. The normal life span is five to seven years. They have replaced
springs and pins. They are worn every day. They need to be purchased at the same time. He did not think it was a good idea to
have to different types of weapons. He felt it was the most important item they have. The existing weapons will be traded in so
they will save $5580.

POL 9.26 - CDPD Equipment - Capt. Serrao explained that this request is to upgrade the in house system and put the laptops in
the police cars. This is the second half of the $30,000 they received last year for the mainframe that can handle the laptops in the
cars. The cars will have car to car communication. The officers will be able to do reports from the vehicles and the system will
allow silent dispatch from headquarters. They now have 11 MDT's from the Prosecutor's Office which would be replaced leaving
one spare. He did not envision each car 
having its own laptop. More likely they would purchase more docking stations so the laptops could be moved from car to car.

Councilmember Caan wondered if the process could be split over two years. Officer Canicci did not think it would be a long
process once it is approved so he did not think it could be split. This request is strictly for hardware. Future operating budgets will
contain an amount for maintenance.

POL 9.27 - Repeater - Lt. Rose explained what the repeater does.

POL 9.28 and BLDG 15.20 - Mounted Unit Equipment - these items were deleted.

Library - Director Murphy and Penny Kaplan were present.

CFO Eccelston explained that when they prepared the budget, he did not have the exact numbers for health benefits. That line
item can be reduced by $21,700. The appropriation request is now $1,740, 400. The Social Security line item can be reduced by
$258.29.

Wages - Mayor Ganz stated that he had a problem with the increase of 4.25% since it is higher than the other groups in the
Borough received. Director Murphy explained that the library employees have been behind the municipal employees. Mayor Ganz
indicated that he had no problems with the rest of the proposed budget, but he did not like the salary increases.

Director Murphy distributed the 2001 annual report. He stated they had a good year last year. Circulation rose 6.61%. When the
economy goes down, the library use goes up. Mayor Ganz commended them for the service they provide. Director Murphy advised
that the planning committee is looking for more fund raising ideas. They received a $3,000 grant from the State Library. They also
have an ongoing grant of $1,000 a year from a local resident in memory of someone's wife.

Capital

LIB 3.04 - Replacing Tables - Deputy Mayor Etler asked if the purchase of tables could be deferred. Director Murphy indicated that
they could if they had no choice. This item was deferred with the commitment that the tables would be in next year's budget.

LIB 3.10 - Purchase of Digital Reader/Printer - This line item was reduced to $7725. Ms. Kaplan indicated that this is the only
access to everything they have beyond a certain date.

LIB 3.11 - Purchase of CD/DVD Display Unit - They need a place to store the many CD's and DVD's they have and which are used
extensively.

Director Murphy noted that the book drop is working well. It is about half full most days. Its usage is increasing.

Mayor Ganz mentioned that 232,764 people entered the Library last year. Through the BCCLS system 45,000 books came into
Fair Lawn and 64,000 books were sent out. They have 174,000 volumes in the Library of which almost 400,000 items were
circulated last year. He commended them for the job they do.

Phyllis Weglin, President of the Library Board thanked the Council for their support.

CFO Eccelston will adjust the figures to assume that all Councilmembers want the changes suggested by Councilmember Caan. 



Council Meeting Minutes - March 5, 2002

file:///C|/Users/mike.lebeau/Documents/fairlawn/2002CouncilMinutes/Mar052002.htm[1/3/2013 4:35:54 PM]

ADJOURNMENT - Upon motion of Deputy Mayor Weinstein and a second by Councilmember Caan, the meeting was adjourned at
8:15 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted,

Joanne M. Kwasniewski, RMC/CMC/AAE
Municipal Clerk

WORK SESSION OF MARCH 5, 2002

Mayor Ganz called the meeting to order at 7:35 p.m.. Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski read the statement of compliance with the
Open Public Meetings Act.

PRESENT: Mayor Ganz, Councilmember Amato, Councilmember Caan, Deputy Mayor Etler and Deputy Mayor Weinstein. 

Also present: Manager Sacks, Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski and Attorney Lustgarten.

Review of Tentative Agenda - 3/12/02 - Mayor Ganz noted that an ordinance is needed to eliminate the Buildings and Grounds
Division. Attorney Lustgarten will have it ready for introduction next week.

Plaza Lane Parking - Mayor Ganz stated this is the area near Hirschklau Lane that the Council looked at more than a year ago.
Manager Sacks added that NJ Transit has finally approved leasing the property to the Borough for $1 a year. The Borough can put
in gravel, put up a guard rail and issue permits to those who lost their parking spaces due to the recent construction. It gives them
off-street parking in a fairly safe area. Deputy Mayor Etler wondered about having the gate open in the back. Mayor Ganz pointed
out that is not within NJ Transit's purview. Attorney Lustgarten will review the lease. The Council needs to establish a permit
process or sublease to the individuals. He will give a recommendation on which approach to take. Manager Sacks indicated that
she will check about the eight-foot fence.

Fair Lawn High School Marathon - The consensus was to approve the Marathon for June 14 and 15 with the clean up on June 16
with the usual conditions. A resolution will be adopted at the next Council meeting.

Edmunds Associates, Inc. Accounting System - Councilmember Caan indicated that he would like to invite a representative from
Edmunds Associates, Inc. to give a demonstration of their system and to talk about its capabilities. Mayor Ganz asked if the goal
was to switch to Edmunds or to have a system that would allow the Council access from home. Councilmember Caan replied that
at a minimum it is to find a system that Councilmembers would have access to budget information from home. Manager Sacks
thought they could do that now with PC Anywhere. Councilmember Amato stated that there is a lack of security. Edmunds system
will provide multi levels of security. Councilmember Caan stated that this is for information purposes. 

The consensus was to schedule a presentation for either April 17 or 23.

Joint Purchasing Co-op - Manager Sacks advised that a group of municipalities received a grant of $100,000 for the technology
study of municipal acquisition of technology. One of the recommendations was that the municipalities form a joint cooperative to
reduce costs for purchases including speciality software. Fair Lawn has been invited to join the cooperative. The fee is $.10 per
capita with a cap of $2,500. Bernards Township will be the lead agency responsible for writing the specifications and bidding. Fair
Lawn belongs to the Riverside Cooperative for purchasing of such things as flares for the Police Department. She explained that
cooperatives allow municipalities to pool their purchasing power and their technical resources in designing specifications. She
recommended that the Council approve Fair Lawn joining the cooperative. Attorney Lustgarten advised that the agreement runs to
2006 with an escape clause by giving notice before the first of each year. 

The consensus was to join the Municipal Technology Joint Purchasing System. A resolution will be adopted at the next meeting.

Police Department Rules and Regulations - The ordinance has been drafted by Attorney Lustgarten with the changes. Mayor Ganz
indicated that with the Attorney General guidelines and with the index that is available he had no objection. 

The consensus was to introduce the ordinance at the next meeting.

Purchase of Artificial Palm Trees - Deputy Mayor Weinstein felt the Borough should return the palm trees and take a less
expensive route of beach umbrellas. Mayor Ganz agreed with returning the palm trees although he was not sure about the beach



Council Meeting Minutes - March 5, 2002

file:///C|/Users/mike.lebeau/Documents/fairlawn/2002CouncilMinutes/Mar052002.htm[1/3/2013 4:35:54 PM]

umbrellas. Deputy Mayor Etler indicated that they had complaints about the lack of shade, but he had no strong feelings about the
palm trees.

The consensus was to return the palm trees.

Manager Sacks advised that she has started researching the umbrellas. She will circulate pictures.

Parking and Litter at the High School - Manager Sacks advised that she spoke to Dr. Watson who met with the students and the
Student Council. They are working on various solutions. One suggestion has been to lease some part of the school property so that
it becomes Borough property. It would give the students a place to take a break on the school side of the street. Mayor Ganz
asked for a sketch. He did not want to move the problem to another group of residents. 

Deputy Mayor Etler felt strongly that the police have to enforce the littering ordinance. Manager Sacks indicated that the police
have been chasing the students. Manager Sacks advised that they are looking to hire someone with a camera. The students are
upset because they feel they are being singled out. Deputy Mayor Weinstein noted that it is a difficult problem of balancing the
rights of the residents and the students. This matter needs to be resolved so the students do not feel that they are being punished.
He will be speaking with the principal and the person who is in charge of the Community Assistance group within the next week.
Deputy Mayor Etler did not see why the students are complaining about being singled out. Mayor Ganz noted that the people who
are complaining are not the ones who are littering. 

Public Comments on the Agenda - Keith Brown, 23-05 Ellington Road, thanked the Council for sending the palm trees back. He
thought the residents could bring their own umbrellas. He felt that if people break the law, they give up their rights. He asked how
many students have received tickets. He did not think that they should be encouraging young people to smoke. He wondered why
the public comment portion of the agenda was in the middle of the meeting. Attorney Lustgarten explained that was so people did
not have to wait until 11:00 p.m. to make their comments.

Don Oliver, 8-32 Mitchell Place, asked for an explanation of the joint purchasing cooperative. Manager Sacks explained that the
fee includes membership and participation in the Rutgers grant application process. She explained that there are no good software
packages for human resources for municipalities. They want the programs to tie in with the finance and payroll systems. They
would like to put together specifications and approach the vendors. If the grant is forthcoming, the program might be developed at
no cost. Attorney Lustgarten explained that the lead agency puts out the bid but Fair Lawn is not under any obligation to purchase
anything that it does not want.

Mr. Oliver then commended the Council for returning the palm trees. He wondered if there would be any restocking fee. Manager
Sacks did not know.

Karen Machuca, 5-05 Lyncrest Avenue was present representing Fair Lawn Lightning Soccer Club, a nonprofit organization that
caters to children who want to play soccer all year. Two hundred children are in the program. They have problems getting the
fields. They do have children from other towns. It is a more competitive program which started three years ago. They have 14
teams. Three or four teams play at the same time. Manager Sacks advised that the problem is that they do not get notified of field
availability until the other groups get their assignments. They are asking for equal treatment.

Keith Brown, 23-05 Ellington Road spoke as a Board member of All Sports, soccer coordinator for All Sports and president-elect of
the New Jersey Junior Soccer League indicating that All sports cannot offer soccer in the spring because of the lack of availability
of fields. All Sports shared the fields last year so he was surprised that there is a problem. 

Ms Machuca felt that they have to fight for the fields. There is always a reason why they cannot get a field. Mayor Ganz stated that
if there is a problem with the permit system, it needs to be fixed.

Don Oliver, 8-32 Mitchell Place wondered why Daly Field is not used. Two soccer fields could be put there. He wondered if
something could be arranged with the Radburn Association in lieu of mowing. Attorney Lustgarten thought that Radburn's Board did
not want the field used anymore for liability reasons. It might have been due to concern about leeching from the Hayward tract.
Perhaps if the Borough indemnified them, they might be willing to reconsider. Mayor Ganz stated that he will speak to Louise
Orlando. 

Steve Rickett, 14-13 Berdan Avenue, stated that the residents have not asked the Borough to issue tickets. At the beginning of
school the residents spoke to Ms. Panella who told them it was not her problem. She told them to take it to the Borough, the Police
and the Manager. From October 8, 2001 to February 25, 2002 one resident has picked up 3,882 cigarette butts. No one is cleaning
up anything but the residents. With the open lunch policy they park on the street, eat their lunch and discard their trash. He has
been misquoted by the PTA 13 times. The magnitude of the problem is not understood by the Council. They asked for the parking



Council Meeting Minutes - March 5, 2002

file:///C|/Users/mike.lebeau/Documents/fairlawn/2002CouncilMinutes/Mar052002.htm[1/3/2013 4:35:54 PM]

to be changed so the cars would not be there to litter. Twenty-nine residents asked that the parking be changed. This problem is
not just across from his house. They are infringing on the residents rights and the resident's property is being trashed.

Deputy Mayor Etler pointed out that the Council created more parking spaces but the students
are not using it. 

Mr. Rickett continued that the residents are not the villains. They have asked for help and they are not getting it. No one is saying
that they should not use the school. They should not be using the residents' homes as a trash can. Mayor Ganz stated that the
Council amended the littering ordinance to allow community service and requested the Manager implement someone with a camera
to enforce the ordinance. Manager Sacks stated that they do not have anyone right now. Chief Marshall is looking for someone.

Mr. Rickett stated that as long as the students are allowed to congregate, the problems will exist. He felt that if the students use it,
the school should clean it.

Deputy Mayor Etler wanted to know why the two-hour parking restriction is not enforced. Manager Sacks stated that it is not easy
to enforce it. Two full time officers present at the school would be necessary to enforce it. As calls come in, they have to answer
them. The students do get tickets. Mayor Ganz wondered what authority is required to write tickets. Attorney Lustgarten advised
that anyone can write a citizens complaint, but the person has to see the action. He will check to see if a Borough employee can
issue tickets. Mayor Ganz indicated that he was prepared to enact an ordinance and fund the position to have someone there full
time to give tickets and see if that resolves the problem. Attorney Lustgarten indicated that he needed to check to see if Orchard
Street is a tow-away-zone. Councilmember Amato wondered if anyone had been cited for a violation since the residents are still
complaining. Attorney Lustgarten stated that some of the tickets have just been paid. If it is possible to require a court appearance,
community service can be imposed. He will investigate.

Mr. Rickett stated that it is getting better but it is not the way it should be. This is the worst year since he moved here 27 years
ago. Manager Sacks pointed out that the residents are here because the Council did not act on their petition. Mr. Rickett did not
understand why the parking change was not granted. He felt the two issues were related. Mayor Ganz asked if it would help if both
sides of the street had two-hour parking. Mr. Rickett did not think the two-hour parking restriction was enforced now. Manager
Sacks pointed out that Orchard Street is a narrow street so it is difficult to pass with the cars parking on both sides. She
recommended no parking on one side. 

Councilmember Caan thought if the community service penalty actually happened and people had to clean up the mess they
made, things will improve. Changing the parking might eliminate part of the problem, but he did not think it was going to solve it.
He thought it was too soon to tell if what they have started is going to work because the community service portion has not begun.
He suggested that once students have to do community service, it will deter other students.

Deputy Mayor Weinstein advised that the students he has met with are against littering as well. Before the Council takes any
drastic steps, they need to let the community service portion of the ordinance take effect. These students want to work with the
community. They want to help. 

Attorney Lustgarten pointed out that if the Council changes the parking, it will also affect the residents. The Council is not going to
be sympathetic to the first person who gets a ticket and it is a resident. Unless they are sure between a correlation of the cars and
the amount of litter, he suggested they wait. When the cars are moved off Orchard, the problem is moved to another street. 

Deputy Mayor Etler disagreed. The residents need relief. Enforcement of the parking restrictions is the first priority. It is not possible
for two cars to get down that street when the cars are parked on both sides. The Council created parking spaces last year. 

Attorney Lustgarten noted that the problem with the littering ordinance is that the students are paying the fine. Community service
is at the discretion of the Judge, but the offenders are not getting to the Judge. Councilmember Amato wanted to know how many
fines were issued. Manager Sacks will get that information. Councilmember Amato wondered if doubling the fine would help.
Manager Sacks stated that the High School principal, the Superintendent and she agree that the students go where the cars are
located. If the cars are moved, litter will be moved.

Marie Tramontana, 14-03 Berdan Avenue stated that they know the students will come across the street and smoke, but the real
problem is that they go out for lunch and that is the trash that is being dumped.

Mayor Ganz suggested that they change the parking. The consensus was to make a change in the parking. Attorney Lustgarten
suggested that it is easier to enforce no parking. Mayor Ganz asked the residents if they wanted to have no parking on both sides
of the street from Monday to Friday from 10:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. Those present indicated they did.



Council Meeting Minutes - March 5, 2002

file:///C|/Users/mike.lebeau/Documents/fairlawn/2002CouncilMinutes/Mar052002.htm[1/3/2013 4:35:54 PM]

Sal Feola, 12-23 Lexington Avenue, wanted to know why they cannot try some options. He suggested that the teachers be moved
to the student parking area.

Gregory P. Denman, 12-19 Western Drive thought there should be parking on one side of the street.

Deputy Mayor Weinstein advised that he was told by the students that it was the ninth and tenth graders who were littering. They
need the enforcement. Attorney Lustgarten noted that if the assumption is that the students are eating in their cars and then
dumping the trash, one of the problems may be solved by the parking restriction. Enforcement is key to resolving this issue.

Mayor Ganz then asked for their opinion on banning parking on one side and having two-hour parking on the other side. Mr.
Rickett indicated that they asked the neighbors what they wanted. They all agreed to no parking from 8:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. They
have considered all the issues.

There was no consensus among those present.

Mayor Ganz then asked about two hour parking enforced both sides from 9:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. Most of those present supported
this proposal although a few did not think it would be enforced. Manager Sacks advised that two-hour parking is very difficult to
enforce. It works for commuter parking for long stretches but students will come out at lunch, come back and then out again at the
end of the day. It does not work well in this situation.

Mayor Ganz took a survey on doubling the fine. Those present agreed.

Lillian Bartt, 16-10 Berdan Avenue, wondered if the students were informed of the fines for littering. Mayor Ganz replied that Ms.
Panella told him they were informed. 

Mayor Ganz took a survey for no parking on both sides from 8:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. Those present agreed with that proposal.

The consensus was to ban parking on both sides from 8:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. on both sides on Orchard Street from Berdan to
Rose. Manager Sacks will advise Ms. Panella and Dr. Watson.

19-15 11th Street Easement Request - Manager Sacks reported that the resident is not interested in purchasing the property. They
want a perpetual easement. Engineering recommended an easement because the need the area for access. The Council needs to
decide if they are willing to give then an easement. DPW does go through there. Attorney Lustgarten expressed concern that if the
homeowner installs a driveway and the Borough has to bring in heavy equipment and damages the driveway. He thought the
homeowner should buy the property and then give the Borough an easement for access. Manager Sacks reminded the Council
that the property owner cannot sell his house because he does not have a driveway. Attorney Lustgarten wondered if they were
not grandfathered since they have a prior non-conforming use. If this has been a condition for 40 years they should be able to get
their CCO because they have an easement of necessity. Manager Sacks will so advise the Construction Official.

Review of Fees - Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski prepared a schedule of all the fees showing the existing fees and the requested
increase in the fees on a schedule and previously distributed it to the Mayor and Council. They reviewed each of the fees. An
ordinance will be introduced incorporating the new fees.

Expansion of a Pre-Existing Non-conforming Use - Attorney Lustgarten advised that this relates to the Heights Deli. The issue
concerned someone wanting to run bus trips to Atlantic City out of a deli. The owner has said he will not do it so this matter is
resolved for now. Deputy Mayor Etler was concerned that the situation might occur again. The Planning Board did not recommend
a change in the ordinance. Deputy Mayor Etler wanted to know if he could do that from his house. Attorney Lustgarten advised that
it depends on the use to which the person wants to expand. If it is an ancillary use, then it is permitted. If it is not, then it will not
be permitted. He did not think the number of incidents made any difference. If it is prohibited, it is prohibited. Each case will have
to be evaluated on a case by case basis. They may have the right to sell the tickets, but the intrusion into a residential area by
commercial vehicles is prohibited.

PetroVend - Mayor Ganz received a call from Andy Christi who is the representative of PetroVend. Mr. Christi informed him that the
Borough's system is capable of giving them the reports that the Council has asked for including miles per gallon, if the mileage is
inconsistent by a certain percentage they cannot get gas and they offer training for this by telephone. Mayor Ganz will give the
information to Manager Sacks. 

Verizon Power Bill/Telephone Information in Printout Format - Manager Sacks sent a memo showing what Assistant Engineer
Brouca was able to do. One is more of an analysis. The other is a printout which he can put on a disc. Councilmember Amato
asked for the area code. The more detailed report looks all right as long as it agrees with the general ledger.



Council Meeting Minutes - March 5, 2002

file:///C|/Users/mike.lebeau/Documents/fairlawn/2002CouncilMinutes/Mar052002.htm[1/3/2013 4:35:54 PM]

Special Meeting - Upon a motion by Councilmember Amato and a second by Councilmember Caan, the Work Session was
adjourned to a Special Meeting at 11:15 p.m..

ADJOURNMENT - Upon motion of Councilmember Caan and a second by Deputy Mayor Weinstein, the meeting was adjourned at
11:25 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Joanne M. Kwasniewski, RMC/CMC/AAE
Municipal Clerk

SPECIAL MEETING OF MARCH 5, 2002

Mayor Ganz called the meeting to order at 11:15 p.m.

PRESENT: Mayor Ganz, Deputy Mayor Etler, Councilmembers Amato and Caan and Deputy Mayor Weinstein. 

ALSO PRESENT: Manager Sacks, Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski and Borough Attorney Lustgarten.

ORDINANCES: SECOND READING

Upon motion by Councilmember Caan and a second by Deputy Mayor Etler, it was unanimously agreed to read the following
ordinance by title and open the time for public hearing.

ORDINANCE NO. 1895-2002

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER 232 OF THE CODE OF THE BOROUGH OF FAIR LAWN, 2002, ENTITLED "VEHICLES
AND TRAFFIC" MORE SPECIFICALLY SECTION 232-9 ENTITLED "PARKING PROHIBITED AT ALL TIMES ON CERTAIN
STREETS"

There being no comments by the public, upon motion by Councilmember Caan and a second by Deputy Mayor Etler, it was
unanimously agreed to close the time for public hearing.

Upon motion by Deputy Mayor Weinstein and a second by Councilmember Caan, Resolution No.104-2002 adopting Ordinance No.
1895-2002 was passed with Mayor Ganz abstaining.

COMMENTS BY MANAGER SACKS 

Manager Sacks stated that she said some things Saturday that were very rude and hurtful. She felt badly for taking out her
frustrations with what was going on out on them. She made those comments on the record so she wanted to apologize on the
record. She was very sorry and if she hurt anyone's feelings, she apologized.

ADJOURNMENT

Upon motion by Councilmember Caan and a second by Deputy Mayor Weinstein , the meeting was adjourned to Work Session at
11:25 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Joanne M. Kwasniewski, RMC/CMC/AAE 
Municipal Clerk


	Local Disk
	Council Meeting Minutes - March 5, 2002


